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Cheely, Erin K

From: Cheely, Erin K
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 4:27 PM
To: Moneyham, Nathaniel S; Allen, Yates
Cc: Davenport, Ronald E; Al-Dhalimy, Nadia; Gracey, John S.; Schoonmaker, Carla M; Kennedy, Durwood 

R; Al-Ghandour, Majed N; Staley, Mark K; White, Tatia L; Stutts, David S; Lee, Claudia W; Clough, 
Karina A; Griffin, Randy W; Anderson, Brook E; Sealy, Stephen G; Cheely, Erin K; 
NCDOT_Service_Account_ECAP

Subject: BR-0100 | Rutherford | Permit Package Distribution

All environmental permits have been received for BR‐0100, the Replacement of Bridge 40 on NC 226 over North Fork 
First Broad Creek in Rutherford County. 
The permit package has been posted on the NCDOT website at: https://xfer.services.ncdot.gov/pdea/PermIssued/ 
or Direct Link. 
 
Thank you, 
erin 
 
Erin Cheely 
Western Team Lead 
Environmental Coordination & Permitting 
Environmental Analysis Unit 
N.C. Department of Transportation 
  
919 707 6108    office 
919 323 5192    mobile 
ekcheely@ncdot.gov 
  
1598 Mail Service Center  
Raleigh, NC 27699-1598 
  

 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 



 STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ROY COOPER J.R. “JOEY” HOPKINS 

GOVERNOR   SECRETARY 

Mailing Address: 
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS UNIT 
1598 MAIL SERVICE CENTER 
RALEIGH NC 27699-1598 

Telephone: (919) 707-6000 

Customer Service:  1-877-368-4968 

Website: www.ncdot.gov 

Location: 
1000 BIRCH RIDGE DRIVE 

RALEIGH NC 27610 

October 5, 2023 

MEMORANDUM TO: Division Environmental and Construction Units 

FROM:  Michael A. Turchy, ECAP Group Leader 
Environmental Analysis Unit 

SUBJECT: Environmental Permits for the Replacement of Bridge 40 on NC 226 over 
North Fork First Broad Creek in Rutherford County, Division 13, TIP: 
BR-0100. 

Please find enclosed the following permits for this project: 

Agency Permit Type Permit Expiration 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
Section 404 Clean Water Act Permit 

Regional General Permit 50 May 25, 2025 

NC Division of Water Resources 
Section 401 Water Quality Certification 

General Certification No. 4135 
[RGP50] 

May 25, 2025 

Work is authorized by the above referenced permit provided it is accomplished in strict accordance with 
the permitted plans. 

The Environmental Coordination and Permitting Group or the Division Environmental Office must be 
consulted if any deviation from the permit(s) is required. 

The General Conditions and Certifications for Nationwide and Regional Permits can be referenced at: 
https://xfer.services.ncdot.gov/pdea/PermIssued/_General_Conditions_and_Certifications/ 
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PROJECT COMMITMENTS 
 

T.I.P Project No. BR-0100 
Replacement of Bridge No. 40 on NC 226 

 over North Fork First Broad Creek 
Rutherford County 

WBS Element 67100.1.1 
 
 

COMMITMENTS FROM PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN 
 
 

NCDOT Division 13  

Prior to construction, Division 13 will determine whether a pre-demolition survey is needed for 
protected bat species and determine appropriate mitigation measures for the Northern Long-
eared bat and Indiana bat, including a potential tree clearing moratorium between April 1 and 
October 15. 

Conservation measures for bridge inspection and tree clearing included in special 
conditions for permitting as a result of informal concurrence from USFWS.   
 

Division 13 will coordinate with the Cherry Mountain Volunteer Fire Department – Golden 
Valley Station to communicate the construction schedule and potential disruptions to access. 
 
 

COMMITMENTS FROM PERMITTING 
 
NCDOT Division 13 Construction 

404 Special Condition #2:  NCDOT shall adhere to the following ESA/Section 7 commitments/ 
conservation measures: 

a. Tree clearing will not occur from April 1st – October 15th. 
b. NCDOT will inspect the existing bridge for bats or signs of bat use within 14 days of 

demolition. If bats or signs of bats are observed, NCDOT will immediately notify the 
USACE and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service).   

c. If night work occurs, all construction-related lighting will be limited to whatever is 
necessary to maintain safety in active work areas closest to the water. Lighting will 
only be used in areas where active construction is occurring and will not be projected 
into adjacent wooded areas or over the water surface. 

d. No additional permanent lighting will be added to the roadway.  
e. No blasting will occur. 

 
401 Special Condition #2:  Provide advanced notice of construction to Dave McHenry with the 
North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission so that he may advise the site contractor about 
ways to minimize potential impacts to the Broad River spiny crayfish (NC Threatened).  [15A 
NCAC 02H. .0506(b)(1) and (2)] 
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NCDOT Division 13 Construction, Roadside Environmental Unit 

401 Special Condition #4: The permittee shall use Design Standards in Sensitive Watersheds 
(15A NCAC 4B.0124[a]-[e]) in areas draining to Outstanding Resource Waters.  However, due 
to the size of the project, the NCDOT shall not be required to meet 15A NCAC 4B .0124(a) 
regarding the maximum amount of uncovered acres. 



U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
WILMINGTON DISTRICT 

 
                       Action ID.: SAW-2023- 01104   BR-0100    County: Rutherford 
 

GENERAL PERMIT (REGIONAL AND NATIONWIDE) VERIFICATION 
 
Property Owner / Authorized Agent:  
               North Carolina Department of Transportation 
               Attn: Mr. Michael A. Turchy  
               Environmental Coordination and Permitting Group Leader 
Address: 1598 Mail Service Center 
  Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1598 
                919-707-6157 
 
Size and location of property (water body, road name/number, town, etc.): The project is 
located at Bridge No. 40 on NC 226 over the North Fork First Broad River in Rutherford 
County, North Carolina. 
 
Description of project area and activity: In order to replace the bridge, the permittee is 
authorized to impact waters of the U.S. as follows:  
 

Summary of Authorized Impacts and Required Mitigation  
Impact ID # 

NWP / 
GP # 

Open Water (ac) Wetland (ac) Stream (lf) 
Temporary Permanent Temporary Permanent Temporary Permanent 

Site 1 
(North Fork 
First Broad 

River) 
RGP 50      

17’  
(bank 

stabilization) 

51’  
(bank 

stabilization) 
Site 2 

(North Fork 
First Broad 

River) 
RGP 50      

10’  
(bank 

stabilization) 

14’  
(bank 

stabilization) 
Site 3 

(North Fork 
First Broad 

River) 
RGP 50      

10’  
(bank 

stabilization) 

19’  
(bank 

stabilization) 
Site 5 

(North Fork 
First Broad 

River) 
RGP 50      

10’  
(bank 

stabilization) 

12’  
(bank 

stabilization) 
Site 6 

(North Fork 
First Broad 

River) 
RGP 50      

33’  
(bank 

stabilization) 
 

Site 7 
(North Fork 
First Broad 

River) 
RGP 50      

21’  
(bank 

stabilization) 
 

Impact Totals 0 0 0 0 101’ 96’ 
Total Loss of waters of the U.S. 
(wetlands and/or open waters in 

ac) 
0 Total Loss of waters of the U.S.  

(streams in lf) 
0 

Required Wetland Mitigation (ac) 0 Required Stream Mitigation (lf) 0 
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Applicable Law:   Section 404 (Clean Water Act, 33 USC 1344) 
  Section 10 (Rivers and Harbors Act, 33 USC 403) 
Authorization: Regional General Permit Number: RGP 50 
 Nationwide Permit Number:  
 
     Your work is authorized by the above referenced permit provided it is accomplished in strict 
accordance with the attached conditions, your submitted application, and the following special 
conditions: 
   

Special Conditions 
 

1. All work must be performed in strict compliance with (a) the description of work in the 
PCN and (b) the Wetland and Surface Water Impact(s) Permit Drawing(s) (Permit Plans) in 
the application dated  May 26, 2023. Any modification to the description of work and/or the 
permit plans must be approved by the USACE prior to implementation. 
 
2. NCDOT shall adhere to the following ESA/Section 7 commitments/conservation 
measures:  

 
a. Tree clearing will not occur from April 1st - October 15th.  
 
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
 

3. NCDOT shall require its contractors and/or agents to comply with the terms and 
conditions of this authorization letter in the construction and maintenance of this project, 
and shall provide each of its contractors and/or agents associated with the construction or 
maintenance of this project with a copy of this authorization letter, all conditions, and any 
authorized modifications. A copy of this authorization letter, all conditions, and any 
authorized modifications, shall be available at the project site during construction and 
maintenance of this project.   
 

     Any violation of the attached conditions or deviation from your submitted plans may subject 
the permittee to a stop work order, a restoration order, a Class I administrative penalty, and/or 
appropriate legal action.   
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     This verification will remain valid until the expiration date identified below unless the 
nationwide and/or regional general permit authorization is modified, suspended or revoked. If, 
prior to the expiration date identified below, the nationwide and/or regional general permit 
authorization is reissued and/or modified, this verification will remain valid until the expiration 
date identified below, provided it complies with all requirements of the modified nationwide 
and/or regional general permit. If the nationwide and/or regional general permit authorization 
expires or is suspended, revoked, or is modified, such that the activity would no longer comply 
with the terms and conditions of the nationwide and/or regional general permit, activities which 
have commenced (i.e., are under construction) or are under contract to commence in reliance 
upon the nationwide and/or regional general permit, will remain authorized provided the activity 
is completed within twelve months of the date of the nationwide and/or regional general permit’s 
expiration, modification or revocation, unless discretionary authority has been exercised on a 
case-by-case basis to modify, suspend or revoke the authorization.   
 
     Activities subject to Section 404 (as indicated above) may also require an individual Section 
401 Water Quality Certification. You should contact the NC Division of Water Resources 
(telephone 828-296-4500) to determine Section 401 requirements.      
  
     This Department of the Army verification does not relieve the permittee of the responsibility 
to obtain any other required Federal, State or local approvals/permits. 
 
     If there are any questions regarding this verification, any of the conditions of the Permit, or 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers regulatory program, please contact Lori Beckwith at 
loretta.a.beckwith@usace.army.mil or 828-230-0483. 
 
 
USACE Regulatory Official:  Monte Matthews___________________________ 
 
Date: September 28, 2023   Expiration Date of Verification: May 25, 2025 
 
Copy furnished:  
 
NCDOT, Ms. Erin Cheely 

2023.09.28 
14:26:50 -04'00'



 
 
 
 
 
Action ID Number: SAW-2023-01104    BR-0100    
 
County: Rutherford  
                                 
Permittee: NCDOT, Mr. Michael A. Turchy  
                   Environmental Coordination and Permitting Group Leader 
  
Project Name: NCDOT / Bridge No. 40 / BR-0100 / NC 226 / Div 13 
 
Regional General Permit: RGP 50 
 
Date Verification Issued: September 28, 2023  
 
Project Manager: Lori Beckwith 
 
Upon completion of the activity authorized by this permit and any mitigation 
required by the permit, sign this certification and return it to the following 
address: 
 

US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 
WILMINGTON DISTRICT 

Attn: Lori Beckwith 
151 Patton Avenue 

Room 208 
Asheville, NC 28801-5006 

 
Please note that your permitted activity is subject to a compliance inspection by a 
U. S. Army Corps of Engineers representative.  Failure to comply with any terms 
or conditions of this authorization may result in the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
suspending, modifying or revoking the authorization and/or issuing a Class I 
administrative penalty, or initiating other appropriate legal action. 
 
I hereby certify that the work authorized by the above referenced permit has been 
completed in accordance with the terms and condition of the said permit, and 
required mitigation was completed in accordance with the permit conditions. 
 
 
 
 _______________________________________ ______________________ 
 Signature of Permittee      Date 
 









kristilynn.carpenter
http://www.ncoah.com/



kristilynn.carpenter
mailto:kevin.mitchell@deq.nc.gov
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TIP Number: Date:

Phone: Phone:
Email: Email:

County(ies):
CAMA County?

No

Design/Future: Year: 2040 Existing: Year:

Aquatic T&E Species? No Comments:

Yes No
Yes

N/A
Deck Drains Discharge Over Water Body? (If yes, provide justification in the General Project Narrative) (If yes, describe in the General Project Narrative; if no, justify in the

General Project Narrative)(If yes, provide justification in the General Project Narrative)

ac.
-L- includes 2-11' paved lanes with grass shoulders. Along the length of the project all
ditch front and back slopes varies from 2:1 to 4:1. -Y1- includes 2-10' paved lanes with
grass shoulders.

2100

vidya.mohandas@wsp.com

Project Includes Bridge Spanning Water Body? Deck Drains Discharge Over Buffer? Dissipator Pads Provided in Buffer?
NRTR Stream ID:

Annual Avg Daily Traffic (veh/hr/day):

Existing Site
Project Length (lin. miles or feet):      

ac.

Surface Water Body (1):  
Class CNCDWR Surface Water Classification for Water Body

N/ABuffer Rules in Effect:N/A

None

2,100

-L- includes 2-12' paved lanes with 8' grass shoulders and 11' grass shoulders where
guardrail is present. Along the length of the project all ditch front and back slopes varies
from 2:1 to 4:1. -Y1- includes 2-11' paved shoulders with 4' grass shoulders and 7' grass
shoulders where guardrail is present.

Waterbody Information

2017

NCDWR Stream Index No.:

67100.1.1

Impairments:
Other Stream Classification:

Primary Classification:

Project Built-Upon Area (ac.)

State project BR-0100 involves the replacement of Bridge No. 800040 over North Fork First Broad River on NC226. The existing bridge consists of 3 spans, 1 @ 45'-3", 1 @ 45'-
0", 1 @ 45'-3" on concrete girders. It is to be replaced by proposed bridge that consists of 1 @ 45', 1 @ 65', 1 @ 45' on a 45" concrete girders with spill through abutments and
4'-0" end caps. The proposed bridge will be skewed at a 110 degree angle. During construction of the proposed bridge, an onsite detour bridge will be used. The detour bridge
consists of 3 spans, 1 @ 46'-3", 1 @ 50', 1 @ 46'-3" on a temporary modular structure with steel H-pile piers.
The proposed bridge does not contain deck drains, storm water from the bridge is captured in a closed drainage system at 17+20 LT and 16+98 RT along shoulder berm and
gutter and discharged through a rip rap pad prior to entering North Fork First Broad River. Stormwater is also captured before the bridge in a closed system to alleviate spread
on the bridge at 19+66 LT and 19+48 RT. From the beginning of the project to the JS, runoff is carried in a 4' base ditch lined with grass and onto class II rip rap at embankment
to dissipate velocities before entering the stream. From the end of the project to JS, two 4'  base ditches with riprap convey runoff to the JS dispelling water with class II rip rap at
embankment to dissipate velocities. Bank stabilization with class II riprap will be installed under the proposed bridge due to existing piers being removed from the top of the bank
and an existing swale that will no longer be utilized since the base ditches will be installed.
The detour bridge contains deck drains due to spread encroaching on temporary travel lanes. Temporary base ditches on the left side will also be installed to convey existing
flows to the JS while constuction occurs. Where these base ditches meet with the top of bank, class II rip rap at embankment will be installed to dissipate velocity.
Erosion control measures will be implemented on on the project site including placement of silt fences around the construction zone, checks and wattles along flow paths, and
sediment traps, around existing inlet structures.

434 Fayetteville Rd

North Carolina Department of Transportation

Highway Stormwater Program
    STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

FOR NCDOT PROJECTS

Project Type:

1000 Birch Ridge Drive Address:

General Project Information
BR-0100

WBS Element:

Bridge ReplacementWBS Element:
WSP-USA / Vidya MohandasNCDOT Contact:

919-707-6442

Suite 1500
Raleigh, NC 27601

Contractor / Designer:

984-269-4668
dstutts@ncdot.gov

Address:

7/5/2022

RutherfordBostic

David Stutts

Raleigh, NC 27610

River Basin(s):
City/Town:

5.1
Typical Cross Section Description:      

Surrounding Land Use:    

General Project Narrative:
(Description of Minimization of Water
Quality Impacts)

No

Residential, Agricultural

North Fork First Broad River 9-37

1.5

0.21 mi
Project Description

Proposed Project

Broad

None
Supplemental Classification: Trout Waters (Tr) 

Outstanding Resource Waters
(ORW) 

Wetlands within Project Limits?



7-28-2022

















Hand Existing Existing
Permanent Temp. Excavation Mechanized Clearing Permanent   Temp.   Channel Channel Natural

Site Station Structure Fill In Fill In in Clearing in SW SW Impacts Impacts Stream
No. (From/To) Size / Type Wetlands Wetlands  Wetlands in Wetlands  Wetlands impacts impacts Permanent Temp. Design

(ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ac) (ft) (ft) (ft)
S1 L 18+03 to 18+15 Bank Stabilization < 0.01 < 0.01 51 17
S2 L 17+95 to 18+03 LT Riprap at Embankment < 0.01 < 0.01 14 10
S3 L 18+32 to 18+45 LT Riprap at Embankment < 0.01 < 0.01 19 10
S4 L 18+38 to 18+45 Bank Stabilization < 0.01 < 0.01 Note a Note b
S5 L 18+30 to 18+50 RT Riprap at Embankment < 0.01 < 0.01 12 10
S6 DET 17+56 to 17+64 LT Riprap at Embankment < 0.01 33
S7 DET 17+93 to 18+00 LT Riprap at Embankment < 0.01 21

TOTALS*: 0.02 0.01 96 101 0

*Rounded totals are sum of actual impacts

NOTES:

Revised 2018 Feb SHEET 8 OF 8

                                                          WETLAND AND SURFACE WATER IMPACTS SUMMARY
WETLAND IMPACTS SURFACE WATER IMPACTS

Rutherford
BR-0100
67100.1.1

NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

July 5, 2022

a. Permanent impacts (LF) are accounted for in Site 1 impacts
b. Temporary impacts (LF) are accounted for in Site 1 impacts
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